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2 Civic Center Drive

#4338

CAL Freedom PAC (Multi-Candidate Cmte)

San Rafael CA 94913-5703

Regarding RFAI of June 9, 2020, transactions in question have been corrected and an amendment filed.

Addressing each line item:

Item 1. Activity in question was incorrectly reported as Federal activity. This was due to a software error that pulled
these transactions into the report. They were actually California State transactions and have now been reported as such
and removed from the Federal report.

Item 2. This was an error by the treasurer who had recently undergone a major medical event (February 10) as well as
vision issues that were not corrected until mid-May. It is being filed today, July 14, 2020. There was no intent to not
disclose properly.

Item 3. This again was a software error in that it was not retaining the support/oppose entries. It has been corrected.

Item 4. Same as Item 3.

Respectfully,

Thomas Montgomery
Treasurer, CAL Freedom PAC
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